	MINUTES OF THE RANIGOR	RA AIRFIELD ADVISC	ORY GROUP	
	At the Rai	ngiora Airfield		
	5.30pm on Wednes	day 28 September 2	.022	
PRESEN	IT			
•	 Steve Noad (Chair)	• Rob Kit	tow	
•	Helen Leslie (WDC, Note taker)	Dave H	arnett	
•	John Dugdale	• Buzz Ha	irvey	
•	Keith Vallance	<ul> <li>Scott Ja</li> </ul>	mes	
WELCO	ME			
WELCO	Steve Noad opened the meeting at 5.35pr	n		
•	Steve Noad Opened the meeting at 3.35p	11		
Item				
1.	APOLOGIES			
	Bruce Drake, Grant MacLeod (WDC), Paul	Williams (Councillo	r), Joan Ward (Councille	or)
2.	CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES dated Wedn	nesday, 3 August 20	22	
	Moved: Keith Vallance			
	Seconded: Buzz Harvey			
3.	MATTERS ARISING			
	<ul> <li>Wind sock &amp; runway rolling</li> </ul>			
	Frame under manufacture for wind so Runway being fertilised tomorrow. Ho			for weeds.
	<ul> <li>Roads</li> </ul>			
	Corde arranged for road repairs and ro	ad marking of car p	ark and entrance road.	
	Airfield Manager			
	Offer out to applicant.			
	Leases			
	New version for renewals.			
	Action/s		Wh	0?
	Follow up with Corde to get an ETA on the	works	Hel	en
4.	MAINTENANCE		L	
	<ul> <li>Sign taken out at the corner over the</li> </ul>	weekend		
	Contractor asked to reinstate.			
	<ul> <li>Mowing tomorrow</li> </ul>			
	Except runway, runway mow next wee mown. Next Friday runway and hangar		-	es will be
	Concrete blocks at the corner			
	Can anyone who drives over the blocks recompense?	s on the corner and	damage tyres go to the	council for
	Earthworks			
	Earthworks in the area in front of Steve will go ahead, along with other small e			

Fo Fo 5. HE	Taxiway sign Helen to follow up with Hortons to see where this is at. tion/s bllow up taxi way sign with Hortons bllow up concrete block query EALTH & SAFETY No incidents for month of September Re last months microlight aircraft incident, this is being dealt with by CAV involved has been stood down from instructing club aircraft but not from ins Safety meeting needed. Will hold one once new Airfield Manager is appoint a theme for the meeting, think about theme suggestions for meetings. C would be a good person to come along to the meeting. Will be good for the to meet those that attend. Etion/s meme suggestions for safety meetings	tructing others. ed. Perhaps hav Carlton Campbe			
Fo Fo 5. HE	ction/s ollow up taxi way sign with Hortons ollow up concrete block query EALTH & SAFETY No incidents for month of September Re last months microlight aircraft incident, this is being dealt with by CAA involved has been stood down from instructing club aircraft but not from ins Safety meeting needed. Will hold one once new Airfield Manager is appoint a theme for the meeting, think about theme suggestions for meetings. C would be a good person to come along to the meeting. Will be good for the to meet those that attend. ction/s	Helen Helen A. The instruct structing others ed. Perhaps hav Carlton Campbo Airfield Manag			
Fo Fo 5. HE	Allow up taxi way sign with Hortons Sollow up concrete block query EALTH & SAFETY No incidents for month of September Re last months microlight aircraft incident, this is being dealt with by CAA involved has been stood down from instructing club aircraft but not from ins Safety meeting needed. Will hold one once new Airfield Manager is appoint a theme for the meeting, think about theme suggestions for meetings. C would be a good person to come along to the meeting. Will be good for the to meet those that attend. Extion/s meme suggestions for safety meetings	Helen Helen A. The instructor structing others ed. Perhaps hav Carlton Campbe Airfield Manag			
5. HE	EALTH & SAFETY No incidents for month of September Re last months microlight aircraft incident, this is being dealt with by CAA involved has been stood down from instructing club aircraft but not from ins Safety meeting needed. Will hold one once new Airfield Manager is appoint a theme for the meeting, think about theme suggestions for meetings. O would be a good person to come along to the meeting. Will be good for the to meet those that attend. Etion/s	Helen A. The instructo structing others ed. Perhaps hav Carlton Campbe Airfield Manag			
5. HE	EALTH & SAFETY No incidents for month of September Re last months microlight aircraft incident, this is being dealt with by CAU involved has been stood down from instructing club aircraft but not from ins Safety meeting needed. Will hold one once new Airfield Manager is appoint a theme for the meeting, think about theme suggestions for meetings. O would be a good person to come along to the meeting. Will be good for the to meet those that attend.	A. The instructor structing others. ed. Perhaps hav Carlton Campbe Airfield Manage			
Ac Th 6. NC Ni Ac	No incidents for month of September Re last months microlight aircraft incident, this is being dealt with by CAA involved has been stood down from instructing club aircraft but not from ins Safety meeting needed. Will hold one once new Airfield Manager is appoint a theme for the meeting, think about theme suggestions for meetings. O would be a good person to come along to the meeting. Will be good for the to meet those that attend. Ction/s	tructing others ed. Perhaps hav Carlton Campbe Airfield Manag			
• Ac Th 6. NC Ni Ac	Re last months microlight aircraft incident, this is being dealt with by CAA involved has been stood down from instructing club aircraft but not from ins Safety meeting needed. Will hold one once new Airfield Manager is appoint a theme for the meeting, think about theme suggestions for meetings. O would be a good person to come along to the meeting. Will be good for the to meet those that attend. Ction/s	tructing others ed. Perhaps hav Carlton Campbe Airfield Manag			
6. NC Ni Ac	neme suggestions for safety meetings				
6. NC Ni Ac		ALL			
Ni Ac					
	NOISE COMPLAINTS Nil				
7. GE	ction/s	Who?			
	GENERAL				
•	<ul> <li>Joan noted that this could be her last meeting if not re-elected. A vote of thanks goes to be Joan and Paul and good luck for the elections.</li> <li>Members of the Airfield Advisory Group hosted Rangiora Ashley Community Board September and gave them a tour of the Airfield.</li> <li>Rules around dogs on the Airfield need to be addressed once new Airfield Manager on bo Airfield Manager offer out at present. ATC have offered space for Airfield Manager to based in their building.</li> <li>Lease is finalised, when lease comes up for renewal will be new version.</li> </ul>				
Ac	ction/s	Who?			

## Meeting closed at 5.50pm

Next meeting TBA once elections completed